
DISCUSSION CALENDAR – AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

February 27, 2014 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors, Orange County Fire Authority 
 
FROM: Lori Zeller, Assistant Chief 
 Business Services Department 
 
SUBJECT: Update on the 911 Emergency Ambulance Contract Request for Proposals 
 
Summary: 
This item is submitted to provide an update on the 911 Emergency Ambulance Contract Request 
for Proposal (RFP) process for Orange County Fire Authority (OCFA) jurisdictions.  
 
Recommended Action: 
Submit a formal request from the OCFA Board of Directors to the Orange County Emergency 
Medical Services (OCEMS) Medical Director, requesting that the County of Orange (County) 
continues to include the following provisions in the 911 Emergency Ambulance Contract 
Request for Proposal (RFP) process: 

Require the contracted ambulance service provider(s) to reimburse OCFA for advanced life 
support (ALS) services and medical supplies provided by OCFA to patients whom are 
subsequently transported to the hospital by the ambulance service provider(s).  ALS 
reimbursement and medical supply rates shall not exceed OCFA’s marginal costs for ALS 
paramedic services and supplies, and shall be approved by the County Board of Supervisors each 
year. 

Background: 
At the January 23, 2014, OCFA Board of Directors meeting, staff provided an update indicating 
that the authority to allow OCFA to conduct the RFP process was in question by the State of 
California (State).  Subsequently, on January 31, 2014, staff received verbal notification that the 
State’s interpretation of a 2010 Butte County court ruling would prevent the County from 
delegating the ambulance RFP process to OCFA.  On February 6, 2014, OCFA received 
correspondence detailing the State’s decision and outlining the proposed OCEMS Plan 
(Attachment 1).  Updates in the correspondence included the following key points: 
 
· OCEMS planned to host a meeting for OCFA’s City Managers at OCFA headquarters on 

February 19, 2014, to discuss the transition and consolidation of Exclusive Operating Areas 
(EOAs). 
 

· OCEMS advised that consolidating the 19 EOAs into 5 regions will assure uniform provision 
of medical transport, maximize coverage and rapid response times, and standardize medical 
performance among providers. The proposed 5 regions are listed on Attachment 1 to the 
County letter. 
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· OCEMS will be working with County Counsel to amend the County’s Ambulance Ordinance 

3517 and will be bringing the proposed Ordinance to the Board of Supervisors for 
consideration.   

 
o OCFA is also working with General Counsel to identify amendments needed to our 

member cities’ Ambulance Ordinances.  These efforts will be coordinated with General 
Counsel, County Counsel, and our member cities’ City Attorneys. 

 
Since learning of these developments, OCFA staff has been communicating daily with OCEMS 
staff to assist with a smooth transition of the RFP process to the County.  Through this continued 
dialogue, an issue has come to our attention that we believe warrants Board discussion and 
potential action regarding the reimbursement of ALS Pass-Through and Medical Supplies. 
 
ALS Pass-Through and Medical Supplies Reimbursements 
In 1997, OCFA successfully partnered with OCEMS and the county-approved 911 ambulance 
service providers to implement provisions for pass-through reimbursement to OCFA for 
advanced life support (ALS) services and supplies provided by OCFA.  This reimbursement 
provision applied to transports in which patients received ALS services from OCFA and were 
subsequently transported to the hospital by the ambulance service provider(s).  The ALS 
reimbursement and medical supply rates, which have been calculated and proposed annually by 
OCFA, have never exceeded OCFA’s marginal costs for providing ALS paramedic services, and 
have required approval by the County Board of Supervisors each year.  Current reimbursement 
rates are approximately 39% less than OCFA’s marginal costs for providing those services. 
 
Charging for ALS services and medical supplies and providing for reimbursement to the service 
provider are expressly allowed under Medicare and Medicaid (Medi-Cal in California) by Basic 
Life Support (BLS) providers, as long as a written billing agreement exists between the parties. 
The reimbursements are also specifically contemplated in the OCFA’s Joint Powers Authority 
Agreement (Attachment 2, Art. I, Section 4.N.).   The reimbursements are a common practice 
among other Fire & Emergency Medical Service providers in California, including Los Angeles 
County and many other counties. Attachment 3 reflects the 2013 rates other counties charge for 
ALS level service. In Fiscal Year 2013/14, ALS reimbursements total $4.5 million in OCFA’s 
annual budget.   
 
Since the County is now conducting the Ambulance RFP process and administering the contract, 
OCFA will not have a mechanism to be reimbursed for its services without a provision in the 
RFP requiring the contracted ambulance providers to reimburse OCFA. Loss of this cost 
recovery source would cause a substantial and unexpected negative impact on OCFA’s financial 
health, and would push the OCFA’s budget into a deficit position.   
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As a result, Staff recommends that the OCFA Board of Directors submit a formal request to the 
Orange County Emergency Medical Services Agency for the County to continue the ALS pass-
through and medical supplies reimbursement provisions in the 911 Emergency Ambulance 
Contract Request for Proposal (RFP) process. 
 
City Manager Meeting Held on February 19, 2014 
On February 19, 2014, OCFA and OCEMS hosted a meeting for all of OCFA’s City Managers.  
The meeting was very well attended, with nearly every city represented.  The meeting was a 
great opportunity for OCEMS to provide additional background regarding the State’s decision 
and to discuss their proposal to change the current Exclusive Operating Areas into five regions 
for ambulance service.  The meeting also included discussion of the proposed timeline for 
completion of the RFP process, and enabled City Managers to ask questions of County EMS 
staff.   
 
OCFA staff will continue to provide support to County EMS and our member cities, to the extent 
allowed and desired. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
ALS reimbursements total $4.5 million in OCFA’s annual budget for FY 2013/14.  Loss of this 
cost recovery source would cause a substantial and unexpected negative impact on OCFA’s 
financial health, and would push the OCFA’s budget into a deficit position. 
 
Staff Contacts for Further Information: 
Lori Zeller, Assistant Chief 
Business Services Department 
lorizeller@ocfa.org 
(714) 573-6020 
 
Jim Ruane, Finance Manager/Auditor 
Finance Division/Business Services Department 
jimruane@ocfa.org 
(714) 573-6304 
 
Attachments: 
1.  County EMS & State EMSA correspondence on RFP and Attachments: 

· EMSA Determination to Dr. Stratton 
· OC EMS EOAs Status 
· Proposed EOAs by City 
· Ambulance Provider by OCFA City 

2.  Excerpt from OCFA JPA-Powers and Purpose; power to collect fees for services 
3.  2013 ALS Rate Comparison by County 
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LIST OF OCFA CITIES INCLUDED IN 2014 RFP 
 
 
 
 
 

City Unincorporated 
Areas 

BOS District Exclusive Agency 
Awarding 

Contract - 2014 

Transport 
Provider 

Cypress  2      X OCFA Care 
Irvine X 3,5 X OCFA Doctors 

La Palma  2 X OCFA Care 
Los Alamitos X 2 X OCFA Care 

Placentia X 4 X OCFA Emergency 
San Juan Capistrano X 5 X City Doctor 

Seal Beach X 2 X OCFA Care 
Stanton X 2 X OCFA Care 
Tustin X 3 X City Doctors 

Villa Park X 3 X OCFA Americare 
Yorba Linda X 3 X OCFA Emergency 
Laguna Hills  5 X OCFA Doctors 

Rancho Santa Margarita X 5 X City Doctors 
Laguna Niguel  5 X City Doctors 

Aliso Viejo X 5 X City Doctors 
Laguna Woods X 5 X OCFA Doctors 
Mission Viejo  5 X City Doctors 

Dana Point  5 X City Doctors 
Lake Forest X 5 X City Doctors 

 



natalielparsons
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2

natalielparsons
Typewritten Text











Emergency ALS Rate
2013

Butte $2,399.00
Monterey $2,205.69
Santa Barbara $2,009.58
San Mateo $1,905.69
San Luis Obispo $1,840.64
Stanislaus $1,742.49
Santa Cruz $1,738.76
Alameda $1,650.26
San Francisco $1,602.22
Merced $1,600.00
Placer $1,599.14
Ventura $1,588.00
Los Angeles $1,540.00
Shasta $1,529.45
Yolo $1,489.48
Conta Costa* $1,424.88
San Joaquin $1,388.49
El Dorado $1,299.14
Marin $1,290.88
City of San Diego $1,275.00
San Bernardino $1,221.34
Sonoma $1,165.61
Riverside $1,151.48
Santa Clara $1,149.35
Orange $1,096.82
Sacramento $1,095.08
Tulare $1,091.33
Kern $1,051.48
Solano $1,050.00
Fresno $913.88

ALS ALS Increment
Orange $1,096.82 $379.75

City of San Diego $1,275.00 $304.00
Los Angeles $1,540.00 $402.00
Riverside $1,151.48 $347.31
San Bernardino $1,221.34 $518.98

AVG $1,296.96 $393.07

OCFA Compared ($200.14) ($13.32)
to 4 Counties

-15.43% -3.39%

2013 ALS Rate Comparison By County
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